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GOVERNMENT'S REPLY
TO DEFENDANT'S SENTENCING MEMORANDUM

The United States, by and through its attovney, the United
States Attorney for the ‘District of Columbia, hereby replies to

Defendant JONATHAN J. POLLARD'S First Memorandum in Aid of Sen-

tencing (hereinafter "Defendant's First Memorandum") and Defendant

 JONATHAN J. POLLARD'S Second Memorandum in Aid of Sentencing

(hereinafter "Defendant's Second Memorandum®). In support of its

Reply, the government submits the following. DECLASSIFIED IN FULL
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it would not be possible for the government, in the limited
time remaining be'fore sentencing, to specifically respond to each
contention contained in the voluminous pleadings filed by defendant
only five days before the scheduled hearing. Although defendant's
First Memorandum was ostensibly prepared in August, 1986, and could
have been submitted for classification review at any point there-
after, no explanation has been offered for its belated filing. The

government will, however, attempt herein to briefly cite Ffor the
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Court's consideration examples of the deceptive statements and
distorted analysis which are characteristic of defendant's pleadings,
and which evidence defendant's calculated effort to obtain a "poli-

tical solution" to these criminal proceedings.

1. Calculated Effort to Obtain "Political Solution®

Defendant's pleadings reinforce the tactic which he has re-
lentlessly pursued during recent months -- to garner support for a
"political solution"” to the criminal proceedings pending bhefore
this Court. Defendant continues to express his hope that his in-
carceration may be cut-short by a "diplomatic or administrative"

solution:

"Although this embarrassing type of
discovery [Israeli espionage against
the United States] has previously
occurred, both parties very often
resolved their differences quietly
through diplomatic or administrative
channels, neither state wishing to
precipitate a cause celebre, which
might put at risk more substantive
aspects of their relationship. It

is my belief that if this imbroglio
had been managed in such a discrete
manner the Israeli government might
have been inclined to act responsi-
bly from the start and to quickly
admit their culpability.” (Defendant's
First Memorandum at 29). (Emphasis added).
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Indeed, defendant admits that his decision to cooperate with U.S.
authorities was prompted by an expectation that diplomatic dis-

cussions regarding the resolution of his case would ensue:

"I had hoped that to the extent the
[U.S.] government could be quickly as-
sured that no damage was sustained by
the intelligence community's clan-
destine agents nets and communica-
tions security, the faster everyone
could relax and proceed with both a
more restrained debriefing process

and diplomatic demarche with the
Israelis. (Id. at 58). (Emphasis
added). ""

Defendant has done more than merely express a hope for a poli-
tical solution. 1In recent months he has repeatedly made statements
designed to obtain popular support in Israel for such an effort.
Beginning with his November 20, 1986 interview with Wolf Blitzer,

published the following day in the Jerusalem Post, defendant has

solicited political efforts by Israel to obtain his release ("I
feel the same way that one of Israel's pilots would feel if after
he was shot down, nobody made an effort to get him out . . . By
avoiding the issue, Israel is leaving an unburied body to rot and
stink and foul the air")(copy attached as Exhibit A to Government's
Memorandum in Aid of Sentencing. Similarly in a lengthy letter

authored by defendant and published in the Jerusalem Post on Jan-

uary 27, 1987, defendant attempts to glorify his actions ("I am
neverthless confident that what I did . . . will make a significant

contribution to Israel's military capabilities), complains of the

P
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"painfully slow procéss of judicial crucifixion™ and laments that
"[w}e fully expect the worst because no one has summoned the [Jewish]
community to put a stop to this ordeal."” (copy of January 27, 1987
Jerusalem Post article attached hereto as Exhibit A ).

These public relations efforts recently culminated in yet an-
other newspaper article designed to glorify defendant's actions and
minimize the public perception of harm resulting from defendant's
espionage activities. However, unlike the prior instances of in-
terviews and public dissemination of information by defendant, which
constituted technical violations of defendant's obligations under
the plea agreement, on this most recent occasion defendant's dis-
closures to the press constituted unauthorized dissemination of U.S.
classified information as well as a violation of this Court's
Protective Order.

On February 15, 1987 an article authored by Jerusalem Post

Reporter Wolf Blitzer, and entitled "Pollard: Not a Bumbler But
Israel's Master Spy," appeared in the Washington Post (copy attached
hereto as Exhibit B ). 1In the initial portion of the article, six
categories of information are described; according to the article,
these categories constitute a portion of the classified information
delivered by defendant to Israel. The author of the article, of
course, did not identify the source which revealed that this spe-
cific information had been compromised by defendant. Rather the
information was attributed to a number of "Israeli and American
Sources" including "one American with firsthand knowledge of the

Pollard case”™ (Exhibit B at p. 1).

S g
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As explained in the Government's Memorandum in Aid of Senten-
cing, government counsel pfeviously learned that defendant was the
source for information previously published by Wolf Blitzer in the
Washington Post on November 21, 1986, obtained during an interview
with defendant at Petersburg Federal Corrections Institution (FCI)
the preceding day. (See Government's Memorandum in Aid of Sentenc-
ing at pp. 52-53, and Exhibit A thereto). At that time the
government set forth its view that the provision of information by
defendant for publication is in direct contravention to paragraph 9
of the plea agreement executed by defendant; that paragraph re-
quires defendant to submit all information, prior to publication,
for a classification review by the Director of Naval Intelligence
(Id. at n.l13).

In view of defendant's prior circumvention of paragraph 9 of
the plea agreement, and given his singular familiarity with the
information he sold to Israel, government counsel commenced an
investigation to determine if defendant had again provided infor-
mation to Wolf Blitzer following the publication of the February
15, 1987 article. First, government counsel contacted ?etetsburg
FCI and learned that defendant had again agreed to a visit from
Wolf Blitzer on January 29, 1987, only two weeks prior to the
Publication of the attached article. With this discovery, govern-
ment counsel, along with agents of the FBI, conducted an interview

of defendant, in the presence of his attorney, on February 18, 1987.
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At that time defendant was shown a copy of the attached February
15 article, whereupon defendant specifically denied providing Wolf
Blitzer with 'any of the U.S. information contained in the six
categories described in the article. In fact, defendant stated
that he did not even confirm for Blitzer that any of the six des-
criptions were accurate. At the outset of this interview with
defendant, he and his counsel were advised that the government
intended to conduct a polygraph examination of defendant on this
subject. After he had denied that he provided the information to
Blitzer, defendant was again advised of our intent to measure the
veracity of his responses by polygraph examinations. Defendant was
‘given the opportunity to reflect upon his answers and consult with
counsel; after doing so he again denied any role in providing the
information contained in this article.

On the morning of February 25, 1987 defendant was transported
to the Washington Field Office of the FBI. There Special Agent
Barry Colvert, the polygrapher who has conducted all of the examina-
tions of defendant in connection with this case, informed defendant
that he would be polygraphed on nine questions relating to the
specific categories of U.S. information contained in this attached
Washington Post article. At this time defendant was again given
the opportunity to consult with his counsel. After doing so,
defendant informed Special Agent Colvert that he was now prepared
to tell the truth about his role in the preparation of the attached

article. Defendant proceeded to admit that on January 29, 1987, at
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Petersburg FCI, defendant in fact discussed with Wolf Blitzer each -
of the six categories of classified information described in the

article. Set forth below are the admissions defendant made to

Special Agedt‘colveri as to each category of information.

Chemical Production Cagabilities

sked ﬁor a description of the U.S. information

When Blitzer
which defendant had provided Israel on this subject, defendant

confirmed that he had delivered to 1Israel the U.S. classified

satellite photos and maps of :chemical—warfare facilities.

c. U.S. Assessment of a PLO Unit

Blitzer asked defendant if he had provided Israel with classi-
fied information about a PLO unit named Force 17. Defendant con-
firmed that he had followed U.S. claésified intelligence assess-
ments about this PLO unit, and provided such information to Israel.

d. Soviet Arms Shipments to Arab States

Blitzer asked defendant if he had provided Israel with U.S.

classified information about Soviet arms shipments to Syria and




| . DECLASSIFIED IN PART
SEGRET fmmmy
, Racords & Daclass

8 Date: OCT 2 6 2012 olv Wk o

other Arab states. Defendant confirmed that he had provided such
information. When Blitzer inquired if classified information was
provided regarding two particular Soviet missile systems -- the
§S-21 and the SA-5 -- defendant answered in the affirmative.

e. Soviet-Made Fighters

When defendant was discussing with Blitzer the U.S. classified
information regarding the above-mentioned Soviet arms shipment,-

defendant volunteered that he had also provided to the Israelis U.S.

classified intelligence assessments of a particular Soviet fighter.
Defendant admitted to Special Agent Colvert that the description of
this subject contained in Blitzer's article is a verbatim recitation

of the information defendant revealed to Blitzer.

f.
Blitzer stated to defendant that his (Blitzer's) sources

claimed defendant had compromised U.S. classified analyses of a

Defendant confirmed that this was true

I

and that he had delivered to 1Israel U.S. classified satellite

photos of th

There can be no dispute that in his discussions with Wolf
Blitzer, defendant revealed sensitive U.S. classified information.
Defendant's knowledge of the information revealed during this

interview was derived.EESE;Eﬁgfg;assiﬁ%eé documents which defen-

dant sold to Israel.

In particular,

08D 3.3(0)(1);(()
(A 230 (1



DECLASSIFIED IN PART

" hority: EO 13526
0SD 3.3(b)(1 ), () Chiot rll!tchrds & Declass Div, wns

CIA 3.3(L) (1) 9(  B Date: OCT 2 6 2012

the fact that the U.S. has used its reconnaissance satellites to.

) o A

fThe disclosure of this

classified informatidn to an individual not'authorized to receive
it, such as Blitzer, is not only a breach of the plea agreement,
but is also a serious violation of the laws designed to protect our
national security. See 18 U.5.C. § 793(d).

The gravity of defendant's conduct is compounded by the fact
that he understood and intended that the information he disclosed
would be published. Defendant admitted to Special Agent Colvert
that he was motivated to disclose this classified information by
the anger-which he feels towards government counsel, Moreover; all
of defendant's statements to the press, including in particular
those previously made to Blitzer and reported in this Jerusalem
Post on November 21, 1986, have been designed to invoke smypathy
for defendant's cause. Thus it is evident that defendant's dis-
closures to Rlitzer were both calculated and vengeful.

It is also clear that even though he is incarcerated, defendant
continues to wreak damage to U.S. national security. According to
U.S. diplomatic and intelligence officials, the February 15, 1987
article published by Blitzer contains U,.,S. classified information
which endangers our relations with countries such as

While we cannot be certain that this article would not
have been published but for defendant's disclosures, the publica-

tion of this article only two weeks after the interview with
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defendant cannot be mere coincidence. Certainly defendant's dis-
closures resulted in more specificity in the article, and thereby
more potential for damage to U.S. national security.

Equally invidious 1is defendant's unauthorized disclosure to
Wolf Blitzer of information contained in the Weinberger Declaration.
When interviewed by government counsel and FBI agents on February
18, 1986, defendant was shown the description of the TOP SECRET
(Codeword) Weinberger Declaration reported in the Blitzer article,
whereupon defendant specifically denied discussing the document with
Blitzer, However, during the February 25, 1987, pre-polygraph
examination interview with Special Agent Colvert, defendant acknow-
ledged that the description of the content of Secretary Weinberger's
Declaration reported by Blitzer was a verbatim recitation of infor-
mation revealed by defendant. Defendant admitted that when Blitzer
inquired if the Weinberger Declaration concluded that U.S. national
security héd been harmed by defendant's espionage activities,
defendant provided the patently self-serving description of the
Secretary's damage assessment which appears in Blitzer's article.

The Weinberger Declaration was made available to defendant and
his counsel immediately upon its filing in camera on January 9,
1987. Defendant was granted access to this classified government
pleading pursuant to the Protective Order entered by this Court on

October 24, 1986. That Order provides, in pertinent part:
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"The purpose of this Protective Order is

to insure that those.named herein..[ipcluding
defendant] will never divulge the classified
information or documents disclosed to them

to anyone who is not authorized to receive,
it, and without prior written authorization
from the originating agency and in conformity
with this Order” (october 24, 1986 Protective
Order at p. 12).

On November 12, 1986, defendant expressly acknowledged his obliga-

tions under the Protective Order in executing, under oath, the

required Memorandum of Understanding (copy attached hereto as Ex-
hibit C). It is clear, however, that defendant is no more willing
to honor his sworn representations to this Court than the numerous
non-disclosure agreements he executed, and subsequently breached,
during his employment with the U.S. Navy (see examples of non-
disclosure agreements executed by defendant attached as exhibits
to Weinberger Declaration).

Defendant's public disclosure of sensitive information, which
he directly attributes to the TOP SECRET (Codeword) Declaration of
the Secretary of Defense, was a calculated effort to minimize the
public perception of damage caused by defendant's espionage activ-
ities. It therefore cannot be explained away as a mere thoughtless
or negligent act. Rather this action was wholly consistent with
the tactic which defendant has relentlessly pursued throughout
recent months -- to garner support for a "political"™ solution to

his incarceration.
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This pattern of public relations gambits undertaken by defen-
dant belies the image, which his counsel have sought to present,
of a defendant who while frustrated and desperate, respectfully
submits himself to the mercy of the Court. Rather, defendant's
recent conduct has demonstrated that he is as contemptuous of this
Court's authority as the laws and regulations governing the dis~
semination of U.S. classified information. The period between
defendant's guilty plea and sentencing has been a time when he
could have demonstrated remorse and a willingness to conform his
conduct to the law. Instead, defendant has proven through con-
tin&edwviolations of the plea agreement and the Court's ProtectiveA
Order, that he is a recidivist and unworthy of trust.

2. Deceptive and Misleading Statements

It is, of course, true that the government has confirmed,
through use of polygraph examinations, defendant's description of
the roles of Israeli co-conspirators in this espionage operation.
Defendant has sought to exploit this fact by indiscriminate claims,
throughout his pleadings, that the polygraph has confirmed his self-
serving version of events. While defendant could have recited the
precise polygraph question asked to support his claim, only once
does defendant point to a specific polygraph question, which he
~ assertedly answered truthfully. 1In fact, in the instance cited the

polygraph actually exposed defendant's deception.
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In defendant's Second Memorandum, he contends that the govern-

ment's

“. . . polygrapher specifically interrogated

Mr. Pollard on his motivations for providing
information to Israel. The polygraph opera-

tor found no deception when Mr. Pollard stated
that he acted primarily for ideological reasons."
(at p. 27)

Defendant was never found to be non-deceptive in his claim that he
acted primariiy for ideological reasons. In fact, only two polygraph
questions were posed to defendant on this subject, and his responses
to both questions were determined to be deceptive. 1In one of the
earlier interviews of defendant conducted by the polygrapher,
defendant was asked, "Did you provide classified material to the
Israelis solely for personal financial gain," and (2) "Have you
intentionally lied to me with regard to your true reasons for
providing classified material to the Israeli government." When
defendant answered these questions "no", his responses were deter-
mined by the polygraph to be deceptive.

These specific questions were selected by the polygrapher at
the outset of the polygraph examination as "control" questions.
Such "control" questions are intended, among other reasons, to
obtain a reading on answers which, because of information already
related by the subject, are known to be deceptive. Even at this
early stage of the polygraph examination, defendant had conceded
that money had played an increasingly important role in his es-
pionage activites. Given the strong, deceptive responses to these
"control" questions, the polygrapher never posed the question to

defendant again. Moreover, defendant never requested that he be

. ?‘n’,tm}“”

5
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tested on this subject after the "control" question exposed his
deception%/

Because the evidence of defendant's financial excesses revealed
by the government's investigation is in our view overwhelming, re-
ference in our previously filed sentencing memorandum to defendant's
inability to survive polygraph inquiry of his "ideological" defense
seemed unnecessary overkill. Inexplicably, defendant responded to
the government's restrained approach to this issue by asserting
that he truthfully answered a polygraph question ;bout his motives
which the record shows he was never asked.

There are several other examples of defendant's dissembling
which can- be briefly addressed. In defendant's First Memorandum,
he now claims that it was Rafi Eitan to whom defendant addressed his
offer to repay all the money received from the Israelis and to
establish a "chair"” at an Israeli intelligence training center.
(at 39). This is at least the third version of this story defendant
has told. During a debriefing on September 4, 1986 defendant told

FBI and NIS agents that he had written a letter to Joseph Yagur

offering to repay his espionage proceeds and fund an Israeli, intel-

ligence chair. On October 1, 1986, during a pre-polygraph examination

1/ In subsequent interviews with the polygraph examiner, defendant
admitted that his motives in conducting espionage were mixed. He
explained that while he commenced his activities for 1Israel for
ideological reasons, he was quickly corrupted by the monies he was
paid. Moreover, defendant never informed the polygrapher that he
resisted the Israelis payments. 1Indeed defendant acknowledged that
by the summer of 1985 he developed an "addiction" to money. The
polygrapher accepted this explanation, as has the government in its
Memorandum in Aid of Sentencing. We are prepared to have the Court
sentence defendant on this basis.

oo gyt
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interview regarding this and other subjects, defendant admitted
to FBI polygrapher Barry Colvert that he never had written a let-
ter on this subject to Yagur, but instead asked Irit Erb to inform
Yagur of ~ defendant's intent in this rega%é. About the only
aspect common to each of these three versions is that defendant
repaid none of the money received, all of which had been spent by
the time of his arrest.

Another example of defendant's false exculpatory explanations
is his claim that he never would have received all of the money
promised him by the Israelis, in particular the annual $30,000 de-
posit into a foreign bank account, because he had "already made
the decision to terminate his activities at the end of 1985" (defen-
dant's First Membrandum at 41). Defendant also now claims that
he never saw any proof the foreign bank account existed, and that
"the United States has determined that the account was devoid of
funds." (pefendant's Second Memorandum at 29-30).

During all of his prior debriefings and interviews, defendant
has never revealed this "decision" to terminate his espionage
activities at the end of 1985. 1Instead defendant has previously
informed government investigators that in October, 1986, after he
had been promised an additional $30,000 each year for ten years,
defendant executed signature cards for the foreign bank account
into which the money was to be deposited. The government has
2/ This last version is repeated in defendant's Second Memorandum
at 26 n. 5) and is also at odds with the above-mentioned version
appearing in defendant's First Memorandum (at 39). Thus defendant

has been unable to keep his versions on this subject consistent
even as between his two pleadings.

’.- - ~ "
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obtained confirmation that the foreign account was in fact estab-
lished for defendant by Joseph Yagur, and monies deposited therein,
Defendant certainly did not refuse the Israeli offer of these
additional monies, and has never before claimed any intent to
conclude the espionage operation within two months of executing
these signature cards.

In any event, if defendant's point is that he expected no
further financial gain from Israel after 1985, he contradicts
himself in the very next paragraph of his pleading. There defendant
acknowledges that whenever he ceased his espionage activities in
the U.S., it was understood that he would remain on the Israeli
payroll:

"The understanding was that since I would
eventually be employed either in the offi-
cial or "gray" arms market, this assignment
[advising Yagur on arms sales] could be
viewed as my initiative, commission and

all." (defendant's First Memorandum at
42)

It is therefore obvious defendant well understood that his ability
to profit from his clandestine relationship with Israel was not
limited to a short-term period of time.

Despite the fact that defendant's veracity regarding his claimed
ideological motives has bheen seriously undermined, he sees fit to
challenge the veracity and motives of certain U.S. citizens to whom
defendant disclosed classified information, and who have cooperated
in the government's investigation. Defendant asserts that these
individuals should be disbelieved because the government did not
charge them with law violations and did not subject them to a poly-

graph examination. First, it should be noted that each of these
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individuals, unlike defendant, immediately and completely described
their receipt of classified information when first contacted by
government investigators. Second, after some dissembling responses,
defendant eventually confirmed these individuals' descriptions of
defendant's unauthorized disclosures. Since defendant now chal-
lenges only the characterization of his motives in providing the
information, there was and is no need to subject these cooperating
individuals to a polygraph. Finally, in criticizing the government's
decision not to charge these individuals, defendant has lost
sight of the fact that it was he, not the cooperating individuals,
who violated a sworn non-disclosure oath in expectation of fin-
ancial gain%/

2. Distorted Claims Regarding Lack of Harm to U.S, Security

Defendant begins his argument with the groundless suggestion
that Secretary Weinberger signed his Declaration in ignorance of
its contents (defendant's Second Memorandum at n.l), In fact, the

Secretary insisted as early as May 1986, that he be personally

3/ In defendant's Second Memorandum, he also attempts to explain
his unauthorized disclosure of U.S. information classified SECRET/
NO FOREIGN DISSEMINATION to Australian Naval Attache Peter Mole .
In this respect, defendant claims for the very first time that he
was authorized by his superiors to give Mole the information. 1In
defendant's November 19, 1985 written statement to the FBI, he
said: "The only other non-authorized individuals I passed clas-
sified information to was LCDR Peter Mole, Royal Australian Navy,
in the Spring of 1985." (at p. 10). 1In all subsequent statements
to investigators, defendant continued to acknowledge that this
disclosure was unauthorized and made without the approval of, or
notice to his superiors. -

—
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involved in describing for the Court the damage caused by defendant's
crimes.i/ éeyond this frivolous assertion about the Secretary's
familiarity with the case, defendant offers no authority to refute
the detailed description of damage submitted in this case in camera.
Rather, defendant is asking the Court to disregard the U.S. classi-
fied information disclosure policies implemented by the President
and his predecessors over the last forty years, and to accept those
formulated by defendant instead.

We believe it is critical in this regard for the Court to
focus upon a statement, which defendant has made in his pleadings,
that "I'd be the first one to overstate the degree of danger Israel
is currently facing . . ." (Defendant's First Memorandum at
28). This statement is true without a doubt, as is the logical
corollary of this statemen£ -- that defendant would be the first
one to understate the degree of damage to U.S. security caused by
his unlawful activities. It is with reference to these related

truisms that we ask the Court to measure defendant's self-serving

distortion of the Weinberger Declaration.

4/ Defendant's counsel join their client in criticizing the Secre-
tary's participation in the sentencing phase of this case by arguing
that the damage assessments in another “espionage" case in which
they are counsel were not signed by the Secretary of Defense. That
case, United States v. Zettl, et. al. does not involve espionage
but rather the unauthorized disclosure of classified information,
contained primarily in a single document, to U.S. defense contrac-
tors. The security clearances counsel had been granted in that case
were for a much lower classification level and would have authorized
access to only a small portion of the information involved here.
The Secratary's participation in this case is therefore clearly
appropriate; defendant's c¢ounsels' continued efforts to divert
attention to other cases is not.

—-——"'\
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First defendant faults the Weinberger Declaration for its

assessment of damage, both actual and potential. As to the latter

aspect of the damage analysis, defendant argues that the Court
should disregard the reasoned concerns of a U.S. Cabinet member as
to the real potential for further injury resulting from defendant's
crimes. In short, defendant says that if the government cannot
state with certainty that all the damage which could reasonably
occur in fact has occurred before sentencing, an espionage defendant
should not be held accountable for potential harm which he alone

has wrought.

In support of this argument, defendant erroneously observes
that the government has had fifteen months to conduct a damage
agssessment. Defendant did not reveal the specific documents which
he had compromised until after his plea in June, 1986. By September,
1986, defendant had identified thousands of U.S. classified documents
and messages which he had sold to Israel, and acknowledged that
there were many more which he could not specifically recall. The
process of making even a preliminary assessment of the resultant
damage could not possibly be done in the following few months, and
in fact will take years to complete.

Although the government selected twenty representative docu-
ments for analysis in the Weinberger Declaration, defendant does
not even address the specific, reasoned projections of damage re-
sulting from the compromise of these documents which the Weinberger

Declaration contains. Instead, defendant resorts to arguing that

“
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these potential risks -- such as the use of U.S. classified infor-

mation by Israel against third countries, the provision by Israel
of U.S. classifed information to third countries adverse to the
U.S., or the further compromise of U.S. classified information to
hostile countries -- would not likely occur since Israel is a close
and careful ally.

The short and dispositive answer to this argument is that it
was this close and careful ally who, by defendant's own account,
mounted a large-scale espionage operation against the United States.
In dbing so it demonstrated, contrary to defendant's claims, that
Israel considers its own interests paramount to those of the United
States. The purpose of this Israeli espionage operation was to
obtain U.S. classified information that successive administrations,
both Republican and Democrat, comprised of many pro-Israeli sup-
porters at least as ardent and certainly more experienced than
defendant, have determined should not be disclosed to 1Israel.

These non-disclosure policies were grounded in the reasoned and

carefully considered determination that

and/or U.S. interests would not otherwise

be served.

In defendant's myopic view, notwithstanding this forty-year
old policy, he remains best equipped to determine what Israel needs
and is capable‘of protecting. Three representations in his plead-
ings point up the folly of this position. First, defendant says the

U.S. policy of sharing some information with Israel demonstrates our

willingness to "assume the risk" of a hostile country infiltrating

»—
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the Israeli intelligence community (defendant's Second Memorandum
at 11). The obvious fact is that although the U.S. may be pre-
pared to assume the risk that the less sensitive information we
authorize for disclosure to Israel might be compromised, the U.S,
is unwilliqg to put at risk the more highly classified informatig;
which defendant stole in contravention of U.S. disclosure policies.
Second, defendant describes Secretary Weinberger's determination of
Israel’'s military and intelligence needs as "facile" (Id. at 12).
However, it was defendant's uninformed assessment of 1Israel's
needs which was easily made since he was not burdened by consider-
ations of countervailing benefits to the United States. In con-
trast, the assessments of Israel's needs made by Secretary Wein-
berger and all of his predecessors have included an analysis of
whether those needs were consistent with U.S. national security.

Finally, defendant states that it is inconsistent for the Secre-

tary of Defense to descfibe the damage caused by Israeli espionage

against the U.S.

above all others, defen-

This argument demonstrates,

dant's complete loss of any perspective consistent with our national

security. It is a sign of defendant's desperation that he seeks to

5/*Defendant also attempts to excuse his conduct by claiming that
the U.S. was withholdin assified information which should have

been disclose

Defendant acknowledg

amiliar with those exchange agreements, and he along with his
counsel have been given the opportunity to review the entire list
of documents compromised by defendant. Yet he has not identified a

single document, of a thousands compromised, that was im 1
withheld bi the U.S.
e NS ~
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excuse his traitorous conduct by noting the U.S. "spys” too. While

the distinction may have been lost on defendant, we are confident
that it remains clear to virtually any other citizen of the United

States.

3. Dpistortion Regarding Extent and Value of Cooperation

Defendant challenges the description of his cooperation, pro-
vided in the Government's (Classified Sentencing Memorandum, and
sets forth nineteen (19) areas of cooperation which, he states,
should be "weighed heavily"” by the Court (defendant's Second Memo-
randum at pp. 37-40). As explained briefly hereinbelow, the extent
and vézue of this cooperation is grossly exaggerated by defendant.

As the government has previously acknowledged, defendant has
provided information, about which he has personal knowledge, regard-
ing the activities of his co-conspirators and the methods, as well
as the facilities, used by them to receive the classified informa-
tion compromised by defendant. This cooperation is required by the
plea agreement and, in our view, is the very least to be expected
of a defendant pending sentencing on an espionage charge. (See,
defendant's Second Memorandum at 37-38, 49 1,2,8,9,10,11,16). How-
ever, defendant's description of this aspect of his cooperation has
been embellished. For example, defendant describes his revelation
to U.S. investigators that he briefly observed a large xerox machine
and camera at the Irit Erb's apartment building as "document dupli-
cation technology [(and] electronic emissions control methods".

Defendant also describes the instructions he received from his

e
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*handlers" about where to travel for meetings as "detailed insight
into Israeli clandestine modus operandi, which included . . . in-
ternational travel arrangements and command/control networks.” (Id,
at 37). This hyperbole should not be mistaken for cooperation of
“value.

The information defendant says he provided about high-level
Israeli government policies and activities (Defendant's Second
Memorandum at 38-39, 4% 4,5,12,13,14,18) and Israeli intelligence
activities not specifically related to defendant's espionage activi-
ties (1d. at %Y 3,6,15,19) was in fact based upon second or third
hand information obtained from defendant's handlers, and has not,
indeed cannot be verified?/ Significantly, while defendant's des-
cription of his coobéfatioh'impliés to the cbnttéry, defendant has
not provided U.S. investigators with verifiable information about
other specific Israeli espionage activities in the U.S.

Finally, defendant expounds upon the “Sriefings" he was asked
to give "intelligence officers” on various subjects including some
"beyond the realm of his activities for Israel” (Defendant's Second
Memorandum at 41). The fact that FBI and Naval Investigative Serv-
ice (NIS) agents listened politely while defendant deviated from
the subject of his espionage activities, and the agents then closed
the interview with a courteous "thank you", has been misinterpreted
by defendant as an acknowledgement that defendant's excursions into

unrelated areas were "of wvalue", In its Classified Sentencing

37 For example, defendant claims to have provided information of
value regarding Israeli Cabinet meeting dj ions

Defendant was not presen
such discussions, an was his "source", Joseph Yagur.
Defendant’'s information regarding arms sales to Iran and the
Afghanistan Mujaheddin concerned only fragmented discussions

with Yagur. S ————
0sD 33(b)(1),[b)
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Memoréndum the government has described the information imparted
to U.S. investigators by defendant, pursuant to his agreement to
cooperate, which has been of value to this investigation. We
believe that description is the only fair and accurate one which
has been presented to the Court.

Conclusion

The expressions of remorse contained in defendant's pleadings
are both belated and hollow. We suggest that the Court is now told
defendant is remorseful only because the government has previously
informed the Court of defendant's February, 1986 statement to the
FBI that he would commit espionage for Israel again if given the
chance. In fact, defendant began the process of trying to distance
himself from this candid admission when in July, 1986 he heard
another inmate at Petersburg FCI make a similar statement about
that inmate's éffense, and realized how damaging such a remark
could be at sentencing.

Moreover, all of defendant's statements of remorse are grounded
in tﬁe fact he was caught, and not in recognition of the wrongfulness
of his actions. Defendant complains primarily of the restrictions
placed upon his freedom by incarceration. He disdainfully describes
the "thieves, murderers, kidnappers, child molestors, extortionists,
pimps and drug-pushers," with whom defendant has been incarcerated
and professes amazement that thegse individuals view defendant as
"potentially dangerous" (defendant's First Memorandum at 54).2/That
7/ While "the deprivations suffered by any defendant in jail are
harsh, defendant has chosen to make this point, both during press
interviews and in his pleadings, through denigrating descriptions of
the fellow human beings with whom he has been incarcerated. This

attitude, we submit, is another example of the arrogance which
characterizes the conduct and judgment of this defendant.

R .



DECLASSIFIED IN FULL
Authority: £0-13526
Chief, Records & Daclass Div, WHS

-25- Date: 0CT 2 6 2012

defendant's fellow inmates consider him to be dangerous may be sur-
prising to defendant, but it is a view which is entirely consistent
with the self-evident proposition that espionage is one of the most
heinous of crimes. This view was adopted by the sentencing judge

in a case cited by defendant, United States v. Morison, where a

three year sentence was imposed for the publication of a single
classified photograph. Defendant refers the Court to that case for
the proposition that “the volume of the compromised information
meant nothing" (defendant's Second Memorandum at S5). However,
a more accurate analysis of the Morison sentencing rationale is
that three years is the appropriate penalty for an isolated inci-
dent of unauthorized disclosure of classified information to a
publisher or newspaper.

In the present case, defendant has engaged in a pattern of
espionage for pay, and his wunauthorized disclosure of classified
information has continued even after his arrest and incarceration.
The evidence has revealed defendant's perception and belief that he
need not conform his conduct to long-established U.S. classified
information disclosure policies, sworn non-disclosure agreements,

U.S. espionage 1laws, plea agreements, or orders of this Court.
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Accordingly, we ask the Court to impose a sentence which reflects

hoth the damage already inflicted by defendant upon the national

security, as well as the continuing risk of disclosure posed by

this defendant.

Respect fully submitted,
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United States Attorney
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing Government's

Reply to befendant's Sentencing Memorandum has been by hand to

counsel for defendant, Richard A. Hibey, Esquire and James F. Hibey,

Esquire at the Department of Justice Security Center this 3rd day
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Pollard describes his ‘judicial crucifixion™ ¢ =2

Jerusalem Post Reportes . during war or by the picvention of one through the strengthen- | contrived sensationalism surrounding the case both my motives

Jonathan Pollard believes thot tl‘z.e gains to Israel’s long-term ing of Israel's deterrent capacitythen at least something good| and instructiorts have been utterly distorted beyond recogni-

securisy were indeed worth the risks™ thut he and fi's wife iook iV will have come from this tragedy. tion, leaving the American public with the misiaken impression

pussing dussified U.S. information to Isracl You should understand that | was 1aised with the notion that] that Israel had employed a mercenary (0 undertake activities

In . levier lust month 10 Julian Ungar-Sargon, 4 doctor who | cach und every Diaspora Jew has an absolute obligation 10 acg  designed to damage the national secunty of the United States.

hves near Philadeiphia, Poliard wroe that the informaiion he Yu5 one of the stones, so to speak, which comprise the modern| Despite the remote possibility that this grotesque misrepre-
cume acruss showed that ‘u whole new generauon of ulira- y

suphisiicated miluary equipment’ was quietly being introduced
ano Arab arsenals, “without israel beng forewnrned by her
eniensibly “loyal” allies.™

Pollgrd's seven-page letier was in response 10 a snars note sent
s humtbyUngar-Surgon several months ago, inquivinig abotit his

health gnd current swate of mind.

Thee&dociar wrote 1o Pollard out of concern that the Jewuh
commuinity had “written him off as a crinunal

Follqatng is the text of Pollard's lever:

! December 17, 1986
-t Petershurg, VA

Deur B¢ Yngar-Sargon,
o

Fecan’t tell you how much 1 appreciated receiving your lctter
ub support. Alter having been held in such isolation for over a
seur and believing that the cntire Jewish community had simply
{orgotien about my case the sight of your message produced a
wane of indescribable joy within me. Hopefullv, God willing.
my wifeand I will he able 1o express our sincere gratitude to you
 peison when and if we are premitied 1o seconstitute our lives
siin. o the meuntime, though. please rest asvured that your
<vident comeern fur our wellare has been one of the few bright
s i oo otherwise auniatic life

Fospre o the fact that T have beea greatly Loubied over how |

the whaoice affar has beea mishandled by both the Israch and
Amcnwcan govesaments b am, pevertheless, conhident that what
Pod however ill-advised it was in etrospect, will make a
signilicant contribution to Israels military capabilitics. From
my pesspective f this resulls in the saving of Jewisa lives either

Coar as au opportusuty B Iud».'lxmﬂ inlu',\u.a ey efmﬁ'u.g
nuy ackey wike Han of o Sant s py will caay v day, Qe
oud I pruy b God fhat Jons wilue a peasan will do forwee what

we twed b do b aw proph - gin thnd b

Sincdy ,
Jouathan fotlaud

day vuter baitlements of Zion. Although this commitment
usuaily manifests itself through such conventional mechanisms
us aliya, financial support to and political lobbying on behalf of
Israel there may be other highly unusual circumstances in which
a Jew is forced to apply situational ethics as a guide to bis or her
actions. In my case, this complex and often agonizing intellec-
tual process was somewhat simplified by the realization that the
strengthening of Israel wouki urquestionably improve Amer-
ica’s strategic position throughout the Middle Eust. In other
wards. Ivraels gain would in no way be America’s loss - quite
the comrary. [ can also assure you that this perspective was
shased by all the Israclis with whom [ had the honour to work.
Given the special relationship between the two countries and
the uaparalled apportunities this couniry has provided our local
Jewish community, how could any American Zionist even think
of doing something harmful towards the United States?
Huaving said this, it is indeed unfortunate that due to ail the

sentation of the operation may have been caused . m part, by ihe
hysteria associated with the spate of Sovict spius urrested this
year, 1 can’t help but come to the coanclusioh that certain
political elements, opposed 1o the extraordinanily close rela-
tionship between Jerusalem and Washington, hyvebeen usin
this case as a means of embarrassing the Am'.;rfg;i\‘n Jews
community, [srael, and its allies within the goverfimeni. v
As I've repeatedly stated both on and off the'yecord, 1 am
mortified that my actions have inadvettently plodided thee
local anti-Semites with an opportunity to wrap frégcives in
the flag of respectability and to emerge from bR geadh their
rocks. [ can only hope that with the eventual d;’:-dwznﬁ: of the
truth whatever perceived damage has been dune to the standing
Amcrican Jewish community and Isracl will be repaired. Just
please accept my word that the gains 10 Israel’s long term
security were indeed worth the risks and that I would never
have jeopardized cither my life or my wife’s health if | hadn't
thought the situation demanded it. Perhaps you can bettcr
understund my position in light of a Hebicw expression which

has long heen used to describe our moral choice when it comes
to the ixsue of Jewish survival: ein-breirah - a0 aliernative.
God, how | wish it had been otherwise . but it would have been
an outright hetrayal of my heritage, my personal integnity and
anentire lamily tostin the ovens of the Hlolocaust if Thad simply
taken the safe route and chned my eyes to whut had wobe done.

I'm quite surc that you can appreciale the precarious nature
of Israel's strategic situation in the Middle Eastynd the fuct ihat
unanticipated threats 1o the state s survival can nalerialice vens
rapidly with untold consequences  the evistene

({Continued on Page 6)
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‘of peace treaties, confidence build-
ing “understandings,” and great
power assurances of timely suppont
notwithstanding. When it comes
wi {0 the wire and “the iron dice
of war are rolled,” as Ludendorff
said, we stund alone and anyone who
believes to the contrary is either
unaccountably ignorant of history or
crnminally naive. Thus, when | real-
H:zcd that a whole new generation of
ultru-sophisticated military equip-
ment was quictly being introduced
into the arscaals of our most im-
placcable enemies, without Israel
being forewarned by her osiensively
*loyal" allies, it was my fear thai the
conditions were being laid for a
echnological Pearl Harbor of such

h
]
-}

ar would look palc in companson.
With Syria, in particular, abie to
commence hostilities at a moments
notice, | reaily didn't know whether

though, was that time. of whatever
uration, ultimately translated out
| Jin terms of Isracli lives and acted
W “accordingly.
When my wife, Anne, and I vi-
sited the Golan Heights in the sum-
mer of 1985, it was with a sense of
guarded optimism that we looked
across that forbidding cscarpment at
the distant Syrian positions and real-
ized that we had at least attempted,
however imperfectly, % guarantee
the security of those exposed fron-
tier settlements behind us. How the

rt that this behaviour suggests
the manifestation of an underlying
amoral mentality on our part is ex-
tremely difficult for me (0 undecr-
stand. But, then again, most of this
case has been nothing short of a
Kafkacesque nightmare for us.
Regreftably, the issue of money
has served to obscure my true mo-
uves in this affair which, until Mr.
Blitzer's interview in The Jerusalem
Pos¢, T had not been able to articu-

Pollard’s ‘judicial crucitixion’

late publicty. While i1 is true thit
money did play w role in certain
operational aspects of my undertak-
ing this is not to say that I'simply sold
my soul 10 Maminon. As you are
undoubtedly aware. affairs such s
these necessarily requine a great dead
of logistic support. which is i fact of
lifc not exctly self-evident ta the
average person on the strect.
Moreover, given the rather jaded
expectations of a sacicty long grown
accustomed to one dimensional “vil-
lains™ it has been far easier for the
prosecution to attribute simple
pecuniary motives 1o a Jewish spy
ather than complex ideological ones
hose significance lies well bevond
s pathetically limited powens of
comprehension. In spite of having
d evidence which explains this
Yarticularly vexing aspect of the
. the Justice Department can't
em able to appreciate the fact that
| mcmlgtcd to repay my lsraeli con-
trol without success ~ which is hardly
the behaviour of a cold blooded
mercenary. The prosecution is de-
termined, though, to overlook this
aspect of my behavior aad pound
away at my alleged moral con-
ination.

Closely related 1o this line of char-
acter assassination has been the
equally charming piece of outright
disinformation concerning my re-
ported “mental instability,” which
has been convenicntly discovercd
by a prosecution trying desperately
to discredit me. Efforts by my de-
fense attorney to gain access to these
records have been reportedly denied
and now we've been tald that many
are missing. Well, perhaps with lime
and access to the facts the attitude,
or should I say, malleability, of the
press will change with regard 10 my
personal integnty. In the interim,
though, I almost fecl like one of the
Refuseniks who, after being told
that he must be *insane’ for wanting

10 leave the socialist paradise, is

promptly thrown into an asylum and
forgutien about. When certain jus-
fice officialy wild me that they would
make it impossible for any American
Jew 10 speak out in my defense |
never realized that they were walling
to back up this threwt by stealing «
page from the KGB Of course, |
should hiave known better sinee
these were the same offictals who
made sure iy wite und [ picaded one
dity before a House vowe way sche-
duled to deade whether or not W
approve a Saudi arms package.

N many respects, nowever,
Anne’s ordeal has been far worse
than mine since her scvere physical
problems were greatly complicated
by the dcnial of proper medical
attention while she was being held at
the District of Columbia Jail — an
anstitutional malignancy that could
be unfavourably compared to such
notorious prisons as Lubvanka and
Dartmoor. You would never believe
a detention facility like this actually
exists in the United States unless
you'd experienced it first hand.: rats,
snakes, swarms of insects, no heat,
no light, no blankets or sheets, inces-
sant noise, toilets that never work,
the constant presence of sewer gas,
unpotable water, pathological
guards, untreated AIDs carriers
handling food trays, and an inmate
population that reflects the most

degenerate group of subhuman indi-,

viduals ever collected under one
roof. It is quite hterally a level of hell
that could have figured prominantly
in Dante’s Inferno. After three
months of being submerged within
this necrotic environment without
cven being able to breathe fresh air,
or see the light of day, or receive her
medications until | started “'cooper-
ating,” my wifc was conditionally
released due (o her rapidly de-
teriorating health. Duriang this
period of time Anne and | were not
allowed 10 even see each other,
which for a couple as close as we arc

W Bt sl of toitie i

unly news which | was permitied to
hear about ber was that 1h~ Hgnafi
Brotherhood had nstructea their
female counterparts to kill her if the
opportunity presented itself.

Apait from our continued separa-
uon, which hus been excruciating,
bie for Anne has becn pretty hard
given her recurrent medical prob-
lems, the uncertuinty of our future,
and these hotrendous allegations ab-
out our “life style,” which have
cvidently been desigied to destroy
what remains of our repulations.
Necdless to say, we are both ex-
tremely tired right now and are
trying, as best we can, to prepare
ourselves for a sentencing scssion
which might result in our destruction
as a couple. | can't even begin to
adequatcly describe what kind of
emaotional pressures are produced by
this painfully slow process of juridic-
al crucifixion. In a scnse, Anncand 1
feel as if we're aboard one af those
cattle cars pulling up to the separa-
tion platform at Auschwitz, while all
about us the Jewish community just
sits like mute spectators awaiting the
fall of the axe.

Perhaps you can now understand
how important the receipt of your
letter was 1o us - it represented the

+first overt sign that somebody cares.
Assuming the court is merciful, we |
may- ytt five 10 reach Israel, but ar v,
the preseat time the prosecution is
demanding our hcads as an object
lesson for others who might be simi-
larly inclined to help Israel. We fully
cxpect the worst because no one has
summoned the community to put a
stop to this ordeal. In the presence of
such timidity, those Justice officials
wha view this case as an opportunity
to put Israel in her placc by equating
my actions with those of a Soviet spy
will carry the day. Anne and I pray to
God that somewhere a person will
do for us what we tried to do for our
people - give them life.

Sincerely
Jonathan Pollard
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Pollard: No.
A Bumbler,
But Israel’s
Master Spy

By Woil Blitzer

telligence snalyst Jonathan Jay Pollard was spying -

for [arael, one question hpa puzzied almost every-
ane knowledgeable about Israei-American relstions: -
Cmm«mnmdmthetwmumnnmdm,
much is aiready shered, what could Pollsrd have pro-
vided that 'wld be worth therisk? .,

F ROM THE FIRST revelation that U.S. Navy i
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wnct Su 108 ne weyfimvon ogt ing to one Aroerican with first-nd knowiedge of the
p n Pollard case and confirmed by an {staeli who » (amilar
ere has been a part mhﬂy dramatic ghrsening of with what Pollard pmidcd m and other nh&ed data -
¢ plight of white men in recent yegyl. Since Lhey " obtaived by P i
e, in most cascs, ineligible for tl main weifare d the Libysa aic g :
ogran in the United States, A
spendent Children, they are
w market if they are under ¢
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ml:e 1879 has been disg tely white sad md,nnelmeﬁoﬂigalnw. :

ale u Iraqi 3od Syrian chemical-warfare production cape-
Ancther is the {uc: the Reagsn cuts, partic- bilitles, including detailed satellite pictures snd meps
arly in food stamps; Medicsid, struck at the showing the location of factories and storage facilities, .
orking poor ratherfiian the welfare poor. This s 2 sccording to Isrsel olficisis who were told by col-  _
roup in which males are a major component. feagues what Pollard had provided. Ao American official
hat hardly minghizes the catastraphic rise in the subsequently confirmed that Pollard had provided in-
ercentage of Wmale-headed families, but it shows formation abaut [raqi chemical warface. ’
1e hidden dignsions of the ahsolute numbers. . -America’s refusal to provide this chemical-warfare
Am| simgly lamenting the traumas of & privileged - material directly to [srsel had angered Pollard, sccord-
raug, anegbilen accused of beiug racist or sexist at ing to one knowledgesbie source. [sraeli officials said
at? | tighk aot. For ane thing, many of the poor that the first documents Pollard gave lsrael, which

were barn into their misery and any idea greatly impressed his handlers, included the layout of .
of being members of a "mastes” race of ¢éight iragi chemical warfare factories. . S
was a (ravdulent substitute for bread and "Ses POLLARD, C3, Cal.
1. For another, mod of the white men who Wolf Blitaey, Wahi

become pooc ate not failed elitists but workiog sty Bl spi joputirs rormivn s Al SRR
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pverty of women and minorities. and vice
versa, And that brings us to politics.
2F- When the Ketner Commixsion said that the
cause of the meettn riots i the mid-'60s was
“raviem,” it was 3 statemwest that seemed to be
an act of hrulal candor ahout the saciety on the
oort of ite edtablishuneut. la fact, that undeni-
abbe trutls diveried atiention from the ugly re-
alily deamatizet hy white male poverty: the
clyea and economic structores that victimize
peopie withed regard to race or gender,
T1lo nnt isswiet on this polnt in order (o8
grode the amportance of mino B female

poverty. Blacks are outragegefy and discri-
winatoaly poor, ® & Bighly theee times
that of whites (3t Jeffccent ae againat 114

perrent). Over Jflercent of biack (anilies are
hemied by gofen ae againat 12.1 percent of
whit ong whites women sre poorer than
mey ere is no doubl that minorities snd

as well as dals o "specific wespon systems.”
fie apparenily was able tn take enpies of this
material—imioling  satcllile photos—with
him out the dooe,

Citing security concerns, the U.S. govern-
ment hat refused (o relesse the exact nature
of these dncuments, Secretary of Defense
Canpar Weinberger, in a classified alfidavit
presenied in camens to U.S. Distriet Court
Judge Anbrey Robineon, said that Pollard had
indeed provided {srael with extensive infor-
mation, according to two U.S, sources who

g

reduced.

An laraeli intelligence officisl toid me that
some of the information was “so breathtak-
ing” that it pstificd the risk Israel was taking
in running an agent in Washington. Pollard’s
handiers—including Air Force Brig. Gea
Aviem Sella, veteran intelligence agent Ra-
frel Hitan anel former science counselor at
the lsraeli Consulate in New York Yosef
Yagur—told him that he was “s one-man in-
teliigence agency” for Isreel, one source said.

What Pollard did was to make virtually the
entire U.S. intefligence-gathering apparatus
available to Isrnel, completing the picture in
those areas where larael's knowledge was
lniited. His Jsraeli contacts, knowing where
Isrnel was in need of specific information,
‘tasked” Poflard on a weekly besis 10 obtain
il, according to the American prosecutars.
officinlly that the Pollard operation was “un-
wuthorized.” part of a “rogue” unit that ran
amok. {scact formally apologized o the Unit-
+d States and Iater conperated in the inves-
lgation by nwking available for questioning
1o & visiting delegation of U.S. officiasls some
of the: Israek opefstives involved in the ring:

i

:

5

g
fafs

documents. Coust papers showed that Irit (X0

Erb, a secretary at the lsraell embawy in 1%

Washington, was given 2 second apartment bl “,wam'“’"

where she operated scphisticsted phofocopy- 080X 5 SNSNASNOD YN

e (O e
\ a.large -

wuitcase (ull of papers on a Friday evening on r :

tion that was vital to the security of the Jew- M
ish state. He had been 2 member of the T Lg6l 'S1 M
American delegation on two cfficlal inteli- . ’
gence exchanges with Israel, 30 he had &
good sense of what was being shared and
what wamn't.

“] was very frustrated at the end of these
two sessions. And the frustration bullds,” he

Jentless” snd led him to pass to the [araedi
government the mformation they were being
Senied-in 1o be

cifying.® ) 'Qd: .
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DEGLASSIFIED IN FULL
Authority: EO 13526
ATTACHMENT B Chief, Records & Declass Div, WHS

Date: OCT 2 ¢ 2012

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

1. Having familiarized myself with applicable espionage
laws, I understand that I may be the rec;nlent of information and
documents that concern the present and future security of the
United States and belong o the United States, and that such
information and documents, together with the methods of
collecting national security informahlo“, are classiZied
according to security standards set by the United States
Government.

2. I agree that I shall never divulge, publish, or reveal,
either by word, conduct, or any other means, such classified
information or documents unless specifically authorized in
writing to do so by an authorized representative of the U.S.
Government, as required by CIPA, as otherwise ordered by the
Court, or as provided for in the Protective Order entered in this
case, United States v. Jonathan J. Pollard, Criminal No. 86-0207,
United States District Court for the District of Columbia.

3. I understand that this agreement will remain binding
upon me after the conclusion of these proceedings.

4. I have received, read and understand the Protective
Order, entered by the United States District Court for the
District of Columbia on /A ACiywler , 1986 in the aforesaid case,
relating to classified information, ané I agree to comply with
the provisions thereof.

/Jomatiean 4&{1 fodlard

Signature

12 Movewber 1980
Date

A (U%W
WltneU (/0

Sworn to ané subscribed before me.

Jeud CLads, goress

— .
-

Parole Officar
Authorized by the Act <f
July 7, 1955 to adrnm.m.
caths (18 U. S C 4(CC4)




